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Eman Khatatneh

From: Rania Albaik
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 8:56 AM
To: Eman Khatatneh
Subject: 2023 aud (4) 4 ol Jleely Lalall cilal jall cilaghas :FW
Attachments: pdf.2023 4id (4) a3 Cualill Jlaels Zalall cilal jall cilaglas : pdif. (6646-3-17) #i ) i€

Rania S. Al Baik
Clerical and Secretariat Dept. Manager

J;:ﬁia -:‘aﬁ;.“a K: 3,81 3&’1':’;

Tel: +962 6 56 89 266 — Ext. 306

Fax: + 962 6 56 89 510

P.O. Box: 1990 Amman 11118 Jordan
Email: _raniab@jif.jo

URL: www.jif.jo

From: Insurance Supervision [mailto:Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo]

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:49 PM

To: info

Cc: Rana K. Tahboub; Raafat Y. Hammad; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh; Basim S. AbuTaleb
Subject: 2023 aiu (4) p8; oeoldl Jloch dvlsdl wloly2ll wlowss

e siaall Cpnalil) S A S Y1 alasy) o)
CIPRES

s (38 all s ENBYY
Addl g

Amneh Abu Hamideh

Office Assistant

Insurance Supervision Dept.

Central Bank of Jordan

Tel. No. (+962)646 303 01 - Ext. 4904

Website: www.cbj.gov.jo
P.O. Box (38) 11118-Amman Jordan

62 King Hussein Street, Al Abdali Region
7

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachment(s) if any, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. All personal messages express solely views of the

1



